

Ex. 39

Raffa - People - Direct

1 shipping of explosive device in violation of 18  
2 U.S.C. 922.  
3

4 Q Was that request to search that location for  
5 that items granted by Judge Berkinow?

6 A Yes, it was.

7 Q And what is contained under the oral  
8 affidavit? Does that contain the total amount of  
9 information as communicated to Judge Berkinow through  
10 the U.S. Attorney in your presence when you were asked  
11 to respond to whether it was correct or incorrect?

12 A Yes, it was.

13 Q Where did you get that information to  
14 communicate to Judge Berkinow?

15 A I got it from our agent down in Puerto Rico,  
16 from our licensing section and from our -- the police  
17 officers in the 34th Precinct. Detectives in the  
18 34th Precinct.

19 Q When you say the officers in the 34th  
20 Precinct, who are you referring to?

21 A Jerry Giorgio. His partner, I think it's Gil  
22 Ortiz.

23 Q By agents in Puerto Rico, who are you  
24 referring to?

25 A Reynaldo Rodriguez. I think I spoke to one or